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PARISH OF DARRAGH ~ BARONY OF COSHLEA
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Darra Ph. -— Sketeh Hap ]
' Pardiste na Daraighe, parish of the oak-wood.

Darragh - de 0'D.

Darra ' - Darony Haps

Darragh -- Acts of Settnt. Zc.

" Bounded on the N, and H.B., by the phs., of Kilfinnane
end Glenbrohane; 1. by the phs. of Basllylanders and
ilarghalstown; S, by ¥ildorrery Ph.3 and W. by the ph. of
Kilfinneane.

Contains 6712 acres, st. measure. The parish in gen-
eral is a nmixture of arable and mountain, and there are
roads through it in every direction and several small
streams. Interspersed through it are several plantations
of trees, a few ancient forts, and a number of neat
houses. Ballinacourty House is situated in Ballinacourty
Tdey in the southern part of the parish,

‘Ballyfeerode - Sketch Hap , 2
Baile Fiardid, Perrot's town. J. 0'D.
Ballyfeerode ——
- Hichl, Burke Esq., JePe
Ballyferode -—~ Barony Book
-~ Sure. & Val., Report 1824
Ballyfirode -- Barony laps

In the E+ of the psarish. 3Bounded on the ¥. by Bellin-
tobers W+ by Ruppulaghs E., by Killeenagarriff and Cullane
Sth.; and S. by Tully.

Is the property of the Non. C. Butler, Wandsford, and
Frederick Bevan, Esg. Contains 494 a, 1 r. 33 p. st. mess.,
generally esrable land with some portions of rough pasture
interspersed. There is one road besring nearly E. and o,
and there sre several houses interspersed.

Bellynacocorty -—- See page 14 3
Ballantubber - Sketch ilap 4
Baile an Tobair, town of the well.
- Ballintober - Ju« O'D.
-~ Acts o0f Settmt. %0,
Ballintubber -- Barony Book

- "ichl. Bourke ESQ¢’ Jela
-- PZarony laps
In the H. of the parish. "cunéed on the H. by licors-
town, Glenlara and Cloghast; W. by Killeen and Ballyrigging

£+ by Glenbrohane, Glenaree and Griston West; and on the S.
by Ruppulagh.

Is the property of the lion. €. Butler and Feederick
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Ballantubber (contd.)

Bevan Esqg. Contains 1633 a. O re 34 p. st. meas. Half of
the td, in the eastern part is arable land. The H.W. of the
td is & mountsain. The remainder is a misture of rough
pastore znd srable. Vest of the td. is a large wood, and
central of the td. there is a road bearing E. and W. There
is one fort in the E. of the td. There is a stream bearing
S. across the td., nearly central, and there are a few ‘
houses thinly interspersed,

.

Ballvshaan - . == Sketch Map 5
Baile She&in, John's town,

Ballyshane - Jds O'D.
, -- Barony Book
—-- Darony Map
-= Sur. & Vzl., Report 1824
- Acts of Settmt. &c.

Central of the parish. Bounded on the N. by Rgppulagh;
We by Ballynacourty; E. by Tully; and S. by Spittle.

Is the property of Michael Bourke, Bsq., Justice of the
Peace, Ballynacourty. Contains 489 a. 2 r. 16 p., st. meas.
A quarter of the td. in the western part is a mountaing the
remginder is srable land, interspersed with some portions
of rough pasture. Central of the td. there is & well called
Tobernagreckin. There is one old rosd bearing M. % S.
ackoss the townland.

Darranore -- Sketch HMap 6
Darra Eér, Big Darra in contradistinction to Darrabeg.
Darraghmore - Js O'D,

See parish name.

In the S. of the parish. 3Bounded on the N. by Ballyna-
courty and Spittle tds.; on the W. by Garryarthur; B. by
Darraghbeg; and S, by Graigue and Kilcloony.

Is the property of Frederick Bevan Esq., and contains
455 a 3 r. 24 p. 8t. meas. Nearly % the townland in the
southern part is wood =nd mountszing the remainder is arable
land. Somewhat to the N. of the td. there ls a road bearing
E. and W. aoross the td., and S. of this road, in the east-
ern pert, stands Darragh House. east of which stand the ruins
of Darragh 01d Church in & graveyard. Interspersed there
are several plantations.

Darraveg - Sketch Hap Ve
Darra Beag. Little Darra in contradistinction o Darramore.
Darraghbeg — J, 0'D,

See parish name.
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Darrabez (contd.)

in the S. of the parish. Bounded on the K. by Tullys W.
by Darraghmore; I by Sraharla; and S. by Kilcloony.

_ Is the property of Richard Cliver Gascoigne, England.
Contains 536 a. 2 e« 38 pe st. measure. Quarter of the td.
in the southern part is a mountain; the remainder is arable

‘land, interspersed with rough pasture. Somewhat to the I.
of the td. there is & road passing E. end W. There are a few
houses interspersed. The E. and N. bounderies - the centre
of & streanm.

Ruppla , - Sketch Hap 8
" Ropolach, meaning unceritain,
Ruppulagh - 0D,
Ruppealoe -~ Barony Book
- Sur. & Val. Report 1824
Ruppla -- Hichl. Bourke Esd.
Raplagh : - fActs of Settnt. %c.

In the N, of the parish. Jounded on the N. by Ballin-
tober; W. by Thomastown; E. by Ballyfeerode; and S. by
Ballyshane,

Is the property of H. C. Butler. Contains 1004 . 3 T
32 p. st. measure. Luarter of the td. in the western part
is wood =nd mountain; the remainder is arable land. Somewhat
towards the East of the td. there is a road bearing N. and
S. in a curving direction scross the td. There are 2 forts
in the td., onec near. the south boundary, the other near the
north boundary. There is a stream running E. from the
mountains.

Spittle -— Sketeh iap 9
Spidéal, a hospital. J. O'D.
Spittle e Jde 0'De

-- Barony Book

~-- Barony Maps

Michl. Bourke Esq.

- Sur. & Val. Ireland 1524.

In the S. of the psrish. Bounded on the N. by Ballyshanej
We by Ballynacourty; Z. by Tully; and S. by Darraghmore.

Is the property of the Hon., C. Butler, and contains
368 a., 2 re 24 p. st, meas. Aravle land, interspersed with
sone portions of rough pusture. There is a road besring
Y. and S. nearly central of the td. In the L. of the td.,
near a Cross Roads, there is a Chapel. There sre several
houses interspersed.

Tully -- Sketch Map ‘ 10
fulla, a gzentle hill. J. O'D.



, 547
Tully (contd.)
- Tully — J. O'D.
~-- Barony laps
— Sur. & Val. Report 1824
- Michl., Bourke Zsq.

Tullow ) ; .
Tallow ) - Aots of Settmb. Z0.

Situated in the S.Z. of the parish, and bounded on the N.
by Ballyfeerode; W. by Spittle; E. by Cullane Sth. and
Tocraleagan; and S, by Darraghbeg.

Is %the property of John Hyde Esq., Castle Hyde, Co. Cork.
Contains 773 a. 0 *. 27 p. st. meas., all arable land. In the
edatern part of the td. there is a road bearing direct K. &

S. across the td. ear the E. boundary stands a fort.
Central of the td. there is a stream running south across the
td. In the N. of the td, there is & road bearing Fe and W,
across a corner of the td.

Ballynacocorty Castle - Fopular 11
See townlend name Cw- J, O'D.
In the S. of Ballynacourty Td.
in old castle in a dilapidated state.

Darra Church ) == Popular
?eampull na Daraighe,
See parish name - - Je O¥D,

In the S. of Darraghmore.
An old church and burying ground.

Tubber Briede -- Popular’ 12
Tobar Brlvhde, St. Bridget's well. J. O'D.
Toberbreedia - Js O'D.

In the E. Ballintober Tde.

A Holy ﬁell, at whieh children zet cured of the hooping
cough.

?ubber 5t. leDuogh -— Fopular 13
Tobar Mhie Duach, St. MacDuach's wells J. O'D.
Tobermacduagh - Je O'De

A Holy ¥Well to the S. of Darragh Church.

Tubbernagerekin -~ Pgpular
Tobar na gCroiceann, well of the hides. s
Toberna grekin - Je O0'D.

A spring well in the centre of Ballyshane Td.
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Corrick Hounree, otherwise - POpular
Henry's Rock
Carraig Henraidh, Henry's Roek - J, 0'D,
Carrighenry - Jde 0D,
An immoveable rock, to the south of Tobermacduagh.

Ballynacoorty -- Sketch Hap 14
Baile na Cuirte, town of the Court or Manor House.
Ballynacourty : ~ de 0D,

Ballinacourty -~ Barony Books

- Jigchl. Bourke Esg.
-- Barony Kaps
Ballinecourte -— Acts of Setitmt. Zc.

In the 5.,W, of the parish. Bounded on the N, by Bslly-
shane; W. by Thomastown & Xeale; E. by Spittle; and S.
by Garryarthur and Darraghmore.

Is the property of the Hon, C. Butler, Wandsford, and
contains 1035 a. 2 r« 11 p. st. measure. In the N. of the
td. there is a portion of mountain: the remainder is arable
land. In the W, of the td, there is 2z large wood, with a
neat gerden towards the south of it, There are several
roads through the td., one prineipal rocad bvearing N, and S,
across it. S, of this road stands Ballynacourty House.

Dallantubber Bridse » - Local 15
See townland name.
The name of & bridge, central of Ballintober Td.

Ballantubber E. -— Local , 165
In the H. of Ballintober Td. '

The name of a Trigl., Station on the boundary between
Ballintober Td., and Glenaree Td. In Glenbrohane Fh,

Lisscoolan -- Local
Lios Guilleéin, Cullen's Fort.
Liscoolan —— Je 0'Ds
The name of a well in the W, of Ruppulagh Td.
Ruppla Trigl. St. - Trigl. Dept. 16
The name of a Trigl., Point in +the N. of Huppulagh Td.
Darra Bridge - Locsl
Darragh Bridge - Js O'D

A bridge on the north boundary of Darraghmore Td.
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Darra louse - Locel 17
Darragh lLouse -—  Fredk. Beven, Iropre.

In the easst of Darraghmore td.

tughafocksas Bridge - Local

£th a' Thuca, the hobgoblin's ford. 0'D,

In the S5.E., of Tully townland.

The name of @ bridge on the boundary between Tully and
Harshalstown.

Glenrue Chepel -- Local 18

-

Gleenn Ruadh, the ved glen. O'D.
Glenrce Chapel -  Jde O'D,
In the north of the townland of Tpittle

Spittel Iri Station -- Trigl. Dept.

J'}.h

In the north of the townlandé of Tpittle.

The name of 5 Urigl. Station.

Balliﬂaceerty Trisl, ;
Station )

-— Prigl. Dept. io

In the E.E. of the td. of Ballinscooriy.

= 77

fhe name of & Irigl. Staticn on the boundary between
the tds. of Bolidrzscoorty ond Bellyshane.

Bellynacoorty bouse -— Liocal

In the west of Bellynacourty Td.

A neat ﬁouse with suitsble offices and gerden, the
property of ilic %ael Sourke, IEsg.
Ballinecoorty Lr. - Yrigl Dept. 20

The nzme of = Urigl. Ststion in the west of Bellynacourty
townland.

r the boundary between
fesl td. in the parish

a1
of T“& }in.
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Cornnecting roint ~= Locel 21
In the ¥.Z. of the townland of Ballynscourtye.
The name of & Yrigl. foint.

Annaglug Bridse - Local

See Rellylenders psrish.

’
ith na zClog, ford of the bells.

o)

Fnd of the Perish of Darragh




